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Logan Tower Bidg — Suite 620, 1580 ogan Street, Denver, Calorado 80203-1942
303/830-1550 • Fax 303/832-8205 • info@cwrpda.coen

January 17, 2013

Kirk Russell

Finance and Administration Section

Colorado Water Conservation Boasd

1580 Logan Street, Suite 600
Denver, CO 80203

Ie: I,etter of Supsort for Additional Financing to 'I'ri-Coun iater
ConseancyI)istriet (" ISY,' 99 ) froan the Coloracio Water
Consevation ord ("CiC

Dear Mr. Russell:

We are in receipt of the District's letter to the CWCB dated December 31, 2012, requesting an
additional $4,000,000 from the CWCB for the District's hydropower project. This request, if
approved by the CWCB, would raise the CWCB loan amount to $13,130,000. We understand
from the letter that this additional loan approval from the CWCB would eliminate the need for
the District to boi7ow funds through the issuance of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds.

The Authority is in fiill support of the District's additional fiinding request to the CWCB and of
this project. When the conditions in Resolution 11-44 adopted by the Authority Board of
Directors are met, Authority staffwill worlc with the District to execute a loan agreeinent for the
2,000,000 approved by the Authority. Please contact Ryan Shipley at (303) 830-1550 ext. l l if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

f. .-----
Michael Brod

Executive Director

cc: Mike Beny, District (via einail)
Kathleen Margetts, District (via email)



 

 

December 31, 2012 
 
Mr. Kirk Russell 
Colorado Water Conservation Board 
Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 721 
Denver, CO   80203 
 
Re:  Tri-County Water Hydropower Project - Loan #C150324 
 
Dear Kirk: 
 
Tri-County Water Conservancy District requests Colorado Water Conservation Board (CWCB) 
increase our loan #C150324 an additional $4,000,000.  This request was authorized by our Board 
of Directors at their December 10, 2012 meeting.  
 
In our original loan application to the CWCB, we requested funds to construct a 7 megawatt 
(MW) hydroelectric generating facility at an estimated cost of $18,170,000.  This plan evolved to 
an 8 MW facility estimated at $15,500,000 to $17,000,000.  We currently have a design/build 
contract with Mountain States Hydro LLC to construct the facility for $11,468,000.  The 
interconnection facility to the Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association grid is 
estimated at $3.6 million additional.  General administrative expenses are estimated at $1.5 
million.  We are on schedule to meet our energy production obligations beginning June 2014. 
 
If this request is approved, our Project will be funded through a combination of $13,090,000 
($9,090,000 approved plus $4,000,000 requested) from CWCB and $2 million from Colorado 
Water Resources and Power Development Authority (CWRPDA) with the balance coming from 
the District’s cash reserves.  Our original loan application referenced a $6.5 million Qualified 
Energy Conservation Bond (QECB) through the Governor’s Energy Office (GEO).  The QECB 
allocation granted us by the GEO has since been released. 
 
Today’s project feasibility is better than originally anticipated as we are constructing a larger 
facility at less cost which will allow us to borrow $2.5 million less.  We are pleased our Project 
is progressing so well and greatly appreciate your consideration and the opportunity to work with 
CWCB and CWRPDA in development of this Project.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Mike Berry 
General Manager   
 
cc: Mike Brod, CWRPDA 
 Ryan Shipley, CWRPDA         
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